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Dear TAXPAYER:

This is in response to your Dec.03' 2010r F€eu€St for informati.on
regarding ysur tax-exenpt status.

$ur records indicate that you r,{ere recognized as exenpt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
Letter issued in APRIL ?O97. '

[!ur records also indicate that you are not a private foundation within
the meaning af section 509(a) of the Code because you are descnibed in
section 509(a) (2) .

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for infornation regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(i) of the Code
provides that failure to fiLe an annual infonnation return .for three
consecutive yeafs resuI'ts in revocation of tax-exenpt status as of
the filing due date of the'third return for organizations required to
file. ble r'liLL publish a tist of organizations whose tax-exenFt
status uas revoked unden section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in earty 2011.

Donors nay deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies' devisesr transfersr sr gifts to you or
fon your use are deductible for Federal estate and sift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisisns of sections 2055t 2lV6r and
2522 of the Code.


